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January 28, 2021 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 21-023-FH Roof at Lower Poplar Street (505 Tenth St) 

 

 Questions and Answers  

 

1. Please Clarify the 4'x8' decking ? are you asking for plywood sheets or insulation board? 

Insulation board is not required. 

2. There is no Gutter. Should pricing include Gutter and Downspout ? 

Gutters and downspouts are not required. 

3. Does the County want a roof manufacture warranty ? 

 

Minimum 10 year standard manufacturer’s warranty. 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

 
     
Frank A. Howard 

Procurement Officer  

fhoward@maconbibb.us   

478-751-7651 
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